
From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 1:50 PM 
To:  
Subject: Interim CAR/CAT, SPAD available 

 

 

  

  

Hello, 

Exciting news! The Interim Conference Agenda Report (CAR) / Conference Approval Track 
(CAT), ICC for short, has been posted for download. The ICC includes the approval draft of A 
Spiritual Principle a Day (SPAD). More information is below.  

The ICC is posted on the conference page: www.na.org/conference. The SPAD draft is posted as 
a separate PDF. We have not been mailing paper copies of reports since the onset of the 
pandemic, and in line with that practice, we will not be mailing paper copies of the ICC, nor will 
they be for sale from the webstore. Paper copies of SPAD, however, are available for $10, plus 
shipping and handling from our webstore (item #9146): www.na.org/webstore.  

The WSC itself will be a partial virtual interim conference, taking place online 22, 23, 29, 30 
April 2022. For more information, read the introductory essay in the ICC. 

When all of the business is completed at the conference—the motions in the ICC are dispensed 
with—we will hold small-group discussions with participants about the future of the WSC. To 
provide input for those discussions, we have posted a survey with brainstorming questions at 
www.na.org/survey. The PDF posted on that page lists all of the questions on the survey and 
includes some helpful background material. If you have ideas about the conference and how to 
improve it, let us know by filling out a survey. It will be posted through January 2022: 
www.na.org/survey.    

Sponsorship Day 

Also, don’t forget about the sponsorship webinar, Saturday 4 December, 11am-1pm, Pacific 
Standard Time.  

Meeting ID: 816 9027 7423 Passcode: 1953 



In service,  

Your World Board 

  

You can opt out of receiving communication from NAWS by clicking the link below. Please be aware, if you choose 
this option, it will discontinue all email communications from NAWS including any email subscriptions you might 
have. We hope you do not choose this option, but if you do, you can resubscribe to publications or JFT at any time 
by going to www.na.org/subscribe. Resubscribing will automatically add you to the monthly NAWS update list as 
well. We promise not to flood your inbox if you choose to stay in our system! 
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